y i HERITAGE

DON;

Heritage Caledon Committee Report
Monday, September 9, 2019

9:30 a.m.

Committee Room, Town Hall

Chair: J. Crease

Vice Chair: B. McKenzie
Councillor L. Kiernan

B. Early-Rea

J. LeForestier

V. Mackie

D. Paterson

J. Payne

M. Starr (absent)

D. Janosik-Wronski

Council Committee Coordinator: J. Lavecchia
Council Committee Coordinator: T. Kobikrishna
Planner, Heritage & Urban Design: D. McGlynn

General Manager, Community Services: P. Tollett
Manager, Policy and Sustainability: S. Kirkwood

CALL TO ORDER

Chair J. Crease called the meeting to order at 9:32 a.m.

DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY INTEREST — none.

RECEIPT OF MINUTES

Moved by: D. Paterson — Seconded by D. Janosik-Wronski

That the minutes from the June 10, 2019 Heritage Caledon Committee meeting be received, as
amended.

Carried.
COMMITTEE REPORTS

1. Request to List Non-Designated Property on Heritage Register — Report on Listing of
Properties on Built Heritage Resource Inventory (BHRI)

D. McGlynn provided an update with respect to the listing of properties on the Built
Heritage Resource Inventory. He noted that the sub-committee responsible for built
heritage reduced the number of properties proposed to be listed from 122 to 87.

Members of the Committee asked questions and received responses from staff.



Heritage Caledon Committee Report
Monday, September 9, 2019
Page 2 of 4
Moved by: J. LeForestier — Seconded by: D. Paterson

That the 87 properties identified on Schedule A to Committee Report 2019-0151 be
listed on the Town’s Heritage Register under section 27 (1.2) of the Ontario Heritage
Act; and

That the necessary action be taken by staff to give effect thereto.

Carried.

REGULAR BUSINESS

1. 18620 Centreville Creek Road

D. McGlynn informed Committee members that the property at 18620 Centreville
Creek Road is referred to as the Dingle School House. He noted that the Town is in
the process of recommending the property for heritage designation.

Members of the Committee asked questions and provided comments relating to the
Dingle School House and received responses from staff.

2. 17474 Humber Station Road

D. McGlynn advised Committee members that staff were unable to contact the
property owners of 17474 Humber Station Road. He suggested that Committee
members and staff coordinate a site visit to the property.

Members of the Committee asked questions and received a response from staff.
3. 16476 Centreville Creek Road

D. McGlynn informed Committee members that the property owner of 16476
Centreville Creek Road had cancelled the site visit. Staff expressed concerns
regarding designating the property. It was stated that the house on the property was
built around a grist mill.

Members of the Committee asked questions and received responses from staff.
Councillor L. Kiernan left at 10:02 a.m. and returned at 10:04 a.m.
4. 84 Nancy Street - Status Update

D. McGlynn spoke to the site plan application on the property for the proposed
development. He indicated that neighbouring property owners expressed concerns
regarding the development. It was noted that there appears to be insufficient heritage
criteria to prevent the proposed development.

Members of the Committee asked questions and received a response from staff.

The Committee recessed from 10:22 a.m. to 10:36 a.m.



Heritage Caledon Committee Report
Monday, September 9, 2019
Page 3 of 4
UPDATES

1. Heritage Resource Office — Work Plan Update

D. McGlynn provided an update regarding the Heritage Resource Office Work Plan.
Staff provided updates on current projects, including the status of the Built Heritage
Resource Inventory, Henry the Elm, Caledon Heritage Grants, and the
Archaeological Management Plan.

Members of the Committee asked questions with respect to the Work Plan Update
and received a response from staff.

Councillor L. Kiernan left at 11:00 a.m. and returned at 11:09 a.m.

2. Heritage Caledon Sub-Committee Update

i.  Communication/Outreach/Event Planning Committee
a. Mono Mills Walking Tour — Online

V. Mackie provided an update regarding the Mono Mills Walking Tour
being held on September 14, 2019. The Tour will include accessible
online maps and a mobile application for participants to use. J.
Crease requested that paper copies of the map be provided at the
Tour.

b. Bolton Midnight Madness and Bolton Farmers Market

D. Paterson and V. Mackie provided an update on the Bolton Midnight
Madness and Bolton Farmers Market events. It was noted that
posters at the event were well received.

c. Caledon Day

Committee members discussed highlights and concerns about the
event and provided suggestions for next year. D. Paterson suggested
including a pop-up banner by the tent with Heritage Caledon’s
information. J. Crease suggested that the Committee print t-shirts for
the event.

d. Poster Roadshow

Committee members discussed potential stops for the Poster
Roadshow. The 19 posters will be displayed in libraries and fairs
throughout the Town. J. Crease noted that the display has been
scheduled for Salamander Day on September 28" and 29", 2019.



Heritage Caledon Committee Report
Monday, September 9, 2019
Page 4 of 4
e. Heritage Designated Property Owners Event

J. Crease initiated discussion for ideas for the 2019 Heritage
Designated Property Owners Event. Members made suggestions to
extend the event to the public and to create a speaker’s event.

f. Award of Excellence

The Committee discussed the Award of Excellence. The Award is
presented to individuals who contribute to heritage in the Town.
Nominations are due September 13, 2019.

B. Early-Rae requested a list of former recipients. D. McGlynn noted
that the list will be provided to the Committee.

ii. Research Committee
V. Mackie provided an update regarding the Town’s Heritage Walking Tours.
J. Payne left at 11:43 a.m. and returned at 11:45 a.m.
3. Budget Update

With the consensus of the Committee, funds were allocated for the lamination of
posters for the Mono Mills Walking Tours.

Moved by: D. Janosik-Wronski — Seconded by: J. Payne

That the Committee allocate $250.00 or less to laminate posters for Mono Mills as
per their commitment to the community.

Carried.

ADJOURNMENT

On a motion by D. Janosik-Wronski the meeting adjourned at 11:51 a.m.



